Dilly Deblase

S—————— r p—— Pr— P —
From: Contact form at chilmarkma <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:36 PM
To: ddeblase
Subject: [chilmarkma)] NOTICE OF REMOTE MEPA CONSULTATION SESSION (Sent by Nicholas

Moreno, nicholas.moreno@mass.gov)

Hello ddeblase,

Nicholas Moreno (nicholas.moreno@mass.gov) has sent you a message via your contact form
(https://www.chilmarkma.gov/user/28/contact) at chilmarkma.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails. you can change your settings at
https://www.chilmarkma.gov/user/28/edit.

Message:

An Environmental Notification Form (ENF) has been submitted to the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act
(MEPA) office for the EEA#16668 Chilmark Pond Dredging project. The ENF can be viewed through the
MEPA Environmental Monitor by clicking on *Attachments” for the corresponding project.A remote
consultation session on the project has been scheduled for March 21, 2023. Please RSVP to Nick Moreno
(nicholas.moreno@mass.gov) at least one hour (but preferably at least one day) before the meeting.

Comments on the project will be welcome in writing on or before April 4, 2023. Comments can be submitted
via email to nicholas.moreno@mass.gov or via the MEPA Public Comments Portal. A Certificate on the ENF
will be issued on April 14, 2023.




